

Plantation Park Elementary SAC Minutes – Monday, April 25, 2022

Attendance:

Aglanta Dominique, Maurice Edwards, Nicole Finneran, Mark Foxwell, Denise Hernandez, Christina Jones, Melissa Judd, Amy Kelly, Amanda Meneses, Dr. Ingrid Osgood, Troy Ramsey, Julie Robbins, Nancy Tillman

Call to Order:

A meeting of the <u>Plantation Park Elementary</u> School Advisory Council was held in the <u>Media Center and virtually on MS Teams</u> on <u>Monday, April 25, 2022</u>. Chair, <u>Christina Jones</u>, called the meeting to order at <u>2:29pm</u>. <u>Christina Jones</u> will record minutes for this meeting.

Minutes:

<u>Christina Jones</u> motions to approve the minutes of <u>February 28, 2022</u>. Minutes stand approved as distributed.

Reports:

- 1. Student Council Meredith Codd for Laney Sznitken, President:
 - a. Council continues to focus on positivity including clothespins positivity messages. April is Child Abuse Awareness Month; pinwheels can be found around the school. Teacher Appreciation is coming up.
- 2. 2022-2023 SAC Nominating Committee Christina Jones, SAC Chair:
 - a. Volunteers for the parent nomination committee are Jeanne Hamacher, Amanda Meneses, and Melissa Judd. Parent Positions include Parent Representatives, I-Zone Representative, SAF Chairperson, ESOL Representative, ESE Representative, Gifted Representative, and Pre-K Representative. Voting for nominated parent positions will be held on May 25, 2022 at 5:30 pm during the joint SAC/SAF/PTA Meeting.
- 3. Principal's Report Suzan DeMeo, Assistant Principal reported for Dr. Osgood, Principal:
 - a. School Accountability Funds
 - i. Current balance is \$9,528.31. There are no outstanding or new requests for spending.
 - b. Title I Update
 - i. As of the last pull, PPE has 46.8% of student population that qualifies for Free and Reduced Lunch, which will not qualify the school as Title I for next year. Since PPE's enrollment does not allow for an additional specials class, and the school does not qualify for Title I, current specials rotations will continue next year. Projected enrollment for next year is 485 students.
- 4. School Improvement Plan (SIP) Suzan DeMeo, Assistant Principal:
 - a. School Improvement Plan Goals Based on iReady Diagnostic 3 data, 60% of students are predicted to be proficient in ELA and 20% of students with disabilities are predicted to be proficient in ELA.
- 5. School Environmental Safety Incident Reporting (SESIR) Update Suzan DeMeo, Assistant Principal:
 - a. As of today, the school has had 9 incidents reported; 4 of which are unsubstantiated bullying.
- 6. Equity Access Report Nicole Fimiano, Equity Access Liaison:
 - a. Focus is now on plans for next year.
- 7. District Area Advisory Update Brie-Anne Pendlebury, Literacy Coach:
 - a. High School PSDs (Professional Study Days) will become uniform across the county and will be the first Thursday of the month for only 4 months. The 4 district chosen dates will be on the district school calendar.

- b. There are no proposed changes to Policy 6000.1 for the upcoming school year.
- c. FAST (Florida Assessment for Student Thinking) begins next year for grades Pre-K to 10 and is aligned to Florida BEST Standards. The tests will be computer based and adaptive. There will be 3 tests per year with only one session for each subject. The tests are only accountability base for grades 3-10 with the 3rd assessment a summative and used for school grading. Next year will be a baseline and no school grades will be issued. No decision made regarding students with IEP required paper-based accommodations.
- 8. South Plantation Innovation Zone (SPIZ) Report Jennifer Mulligan
 - a. Not in attendance; no report.
- 9. ESE Parent Report Amanda Castilla
 - a. Not in attendance; no report.
- 10. ESOL Parent Report Raquel Morciego
 - a. Not in attendance; no report
- 11. Gifted Parent Report Nicole Finneran
 - a. March meeting was focused on SEL and Mindfulness. April meeting was focused on College Prep guidance.

Open Agenda:

1. District math curriculum options were submitted to the State; some curriculums have been denied. No decisions have been made.

Next Meeting Date & Time:

The next meeting will be held on May 25, 2022 at 5:30pm in the media center and virtually on MS Teams. Please remember that quorum must be met in-person in order to conduct business.

Meeting Adjournment:

Motion: Christina Jo	ones motioned to a	adjourn the meeti	ng at 3:07pm.	Motion carried	unanimously

Submitted by,	
Christina Jones	
SAC Chair	
Approval Date:	